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RELEASE IN PART B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, September 14, 2009 8:43 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 9/14/09 

8:15 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:30 am Secretary's Office 

8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING 
8:45 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:00 am OFFICE TIME 
12:00 pm Secretary's Office 

12:10 pm DEPART State Department 

12:15 pm 

12:15 pm 
1:15 pm 

1:20 pm 

1:25 pm ARRIVE State Department 

1:45 pm MEETING w/JIM STEINBERG AND ANNE-MARIE SLAUGHTER 
2:00pm Secretary's Office 

2:00 pm BRIEFING ON CLIMATE CHANGE 
3:00 pm Secretary's Conference Room 

3:00 pm SPEECH PREP MEETING 
4:00 pm Secretary's Office 

4:00 pm ON-THE-RECORD INTERVIEW w/GLENN KESSLER, WASHINGTON 
4:45 pm POST Secretary's Office 

5:15 pm BRIEFING ON NORTH KOREA 
6:15 pm Secretary's Conference Room 

6:20 pm DEPART State Department 
En route Private Residence 

6:30 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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